Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 12 July 2022 11:33

To: bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Vinod Kumar; Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: RE: Endeavor_22-017932-01_Track Study_DP Allocation
Hi Bibhu,

Forgot to mention earlier that we need to merge old data with current track data.
So please let me know the 1 time cost for data conversion.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Sent: 11 July 2022 04:49 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Vinod Kumar <Vinod.Kumar@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>
Subject: RE: Endeavor_22-017932-01_Track Study_DP Allocation

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
Hi Sachin,

After going through both questionnaires (Online and offline).
Total Yearly DP cost will be - 5.25 to 5.60 Lac.

Do let me know if it is fine or need to change the amount.

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Extension: 562 / Direct Line: +91 11 42343 562 / Mobile: +91 8882059646

Follow us on

fl&Jin

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>
Sent: 11 July 2022 01:20 PM
To: 'Sachin Angane' <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; 'anilkaul@market-xcel.com' <anilkaul@market-xcel.com>




